
DeKalb County Government
3630 Camp Circle, Suite 201 | Decatur, GA 30032 | 404.371.6210

TO: Phyllis Head, Procurement Manager – Purchasing & Contracting

FROM: Angela Green, IT Business Officer – Innovation & Technology

THROUGH: John Matelski, CIO/Director – Innovation & Technology 

THROUGH: Felecia Green, Deputy Director – Innovation & Technology

SUBJECT: REVISED - Oracle Public Sector Technical On-Prem Annual Maintenance and 
Support 

DATE: March 29, 2021

The Innovation and Technology Department (IT) will no longer be utilizing CPA 10-902074 to 
renew support. Instead, the vendor is requiring that the county execute four separate service 
contract acceptance renewals. These new service contracts have their own TSSA’s from Oracle 
attached and include the county signature page. These contracts combine, and co-term some of 
our existing agreements. Service contract 2165003 in the amount of $161,759.55  will expire 
1/31/2022; service contract 2152083 in the amount of $249,061.28 will expire 1/29/2022; service 
contract 1718822 in the amount of $735,714.38 will expire 3/31/2022; and service contract 
5215728 in the amount of $50,952.28 will expire on 8/23/2022. 

To continue to secure support services for the County’s Oracle applications, the Innovation and 
Technology Department is requesting Purchasing & Contracting assistance and guidance in 
preparing the necessary documents for renewal of Oracle Software License Support and 
Maintenance. The total cost is $1,197,487.49. This will be funded by the General Fund 100, 
Maintenance and Repair 522201.

IT is requesting that this renewal be placed on the Purchasing and Contracting BOC Agenda at the 
earliest date possible to ensure BOC approval, and renewals can be fully executed.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. If additional information is required, please 
contact Angela Green at (404) 371-2374.

Attachments:
(4) Oracle Service Contracts Acceptance Renewals
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